
July 28, 1992 

Docket No. 50-206 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Theodore R. Quay, Director 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV/V 

FROM: John 0. Bradfute, Project Engineer 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects hIII/I/V 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 
COMPANY (SAN ONOFRE UNIT 1) 

DATE & TIME: Thursday, August 6, 1992 - 9:00 a.m.  

LOCATION: One White Flint North 
11555 Rockvi]]e Pike, Room 13B9 
Rockville, Maryland 20852 

PURPOSE: General orientation for new SCE Licensing Manager.  

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC Southern California Edison Company 
T. Quay S. Medling 
R. Dudley R. Rosenblum 
J. Moulton 
G. Kalman 
J. Bradfute 

OfRiginal signed by 
John 0. Bradfute, Project Engineer 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV/V 

cc: See next page r 

DISTRIBUTION: 
See next page 
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*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for 
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties 
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff 
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.  
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